

ANDRIS STRAZDS

Riga | [linkedin.com/in/andris-strazds-326ba929](https://www.linkedin.com/in/andris-strazds-326ba929)

I specialize in corporate law matters, business and contract law, as well as insolvency law and specific sections of public law such as construction law and public procurement law. Also I have been involved in high profile litigations representing both - private and public entities. Lately my professional focus has shifted towards the energy sector.

WORK EXPERIENCE

LAW OFFICE RER LEXTAL

Senior Associate

GETON ENERGY

Chief Legal Officer | Jan 2018 - Current

NJORD LAW FIRM LATVIA

Senior Associate | Apr 2016 - Jan 2018

J.KARKLINS LAW FIRM

Senior Associate | Jun 2012 - Mar 2016

J.KĀRLIŅA ADVOKĀTU BIROJS

Junior Associate | Dec 2008 - Jun 2012

EDUCATION

LATVIJAS UNIVERSITĀTE

Doctorates Philosophy | 2015 - 2019

LATVIJAS UNIVERSITĀTE

Bachelors Law | 2007 - 2010

LATVIJAS UNIVERSITĀTE

Masters Law | 2010 - 2012

SKILLS

[Litigation](#) [Contract Law](#) [Commercial Litigation](#) [Intellectual Property](#) [Arbitration](#) [International Law](#)

[Legal Writing](#) [Corporate Law](#) [Administrative Law](#) [Legal Research](#)